From: Donna Cesaro

To: Donna Cesaro

Subject: FW: Christ Fellowship @ Westlake - Engineering Updates
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 2:59:15 PM

Attachments: image001.png

From: David Baggett <davidbaggett@edc-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Donna Cesaro <dcesaro@cotleur-hearing.com>; Don Hearing <dhearing@cotleur-hearing.com>;
Leo Abdella <leo.abdella@christfellowship.church>

Cc: Matt Blackburn <Matt.Blackburn@weitz.com>; Gary Ducote <gar ipelineutilities.com>;
Jessica Whitt <jessicawhitt@edc-inc.com>

Subject: RE: Christ Fellowship @ Westlake

Donna, the changes were based on your site plan revisions as | used your base. Notable revisions are as
follow...

e Limits of brick pavers in the parking lot were reduced as shown.

e Future development areas have been removed from the plans. These areas will be graded down
to collect drainage. They will be sodded / landscape in the interim condition until and future
development is pursued. Utility stubs for sewer service will be installed now. Water service is
available via the Waters Edge and llex Right-of-Way.

e Finished floor and parking lot grades revised (lowered slightly, still remain above required
minimum elevations per SFWMD Conceptual ERP permit).

| also replied on 5/18 that | don’t believe my construction plans were ever reviewed with the initial
submittals from 2019-20, just preliminary engineering plans.

Thank you

David C. Baggett, P.E.
Project Manager | Engineering Division
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ENGINEERS @ SURVEYORS @ ENVIRONMENTAL
10250 SW Village Parkway - Suite 201
Port Saint Lucie, Florida 34987
0:772.462.2455 ext 113

DavidBaggett@EDC-Inc.com | www.EDC-Inc.com
¥ Think before you priut.

We ask that you GO GREEN! Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Encryption Statement: When possible, emails are protected using Transport Layer Security (TLS) on any
outgoing or incoming correspondence. TLS does not work with all email providers.

Privacy Statement: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is legally protected
from unauthorized disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should notify the
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sender immediately by telephone or by return email and delete this email from your computer.



